
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda
Page 1 of 2

Special Advisory Group 
18 May 2015

Time 4.30 pm Public Meeting? Yes Type of meeting Advisory
group

Venue Committee Room 4 - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

Membership
Chair Cllr Andrew Johnson (Lab)

Labour Conservative Liberal Democrat

Cllr Val Evans
Cllr Roger Lawrence
Cllr Elias Mattu
Cllr Peter O'Neill
Cllr Paul Sweet

Cllr Paul Singh
Cllr Wendy Thompson

Cllr Richard Whitehouse

Quorum for this meeting is three Councillors.

Information for the Public
If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact Dereck Francis
Tel/Email 01902 555835 or dereck.francis@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 2nd floor, St Peter’s Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/ 
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Tel 01902 555043

Please take note of the protocol for filming, recording, and use of social media in meetings, copies of 
which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public.

http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/
mailto:democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda
Page 2 of 2

Agenda
Part 1 – items open to the press and public
Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence 

2 Declarations of interests 

3 Minutes of the previous meeting (18 March 2015) (Pages 3 - 6)
[For approval]

4 Matters arising 
[To consider any matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting]

DECISION ITEMS

5 Changes to the Constitution (Pages 7 - 32)
[To recommend a number of changes to the Constitution for approval by Full 
Council]

6 Schedule of Councillor meetings 2015/16 (Pages 33 - 34)
[To recommend to Annual Council for approval]



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 1 of 4

Special Advisory Group
Minutes - 18 March 2015

Attendance

Members of the Special Advisory Group

Cllr Andrew Johnson (Chair)
Cllr Val Evans
Cllr Roger Lawrence
Cllr Elias Mattu
Cllr Peter O'Neill
Cllr Paul Singh
Cllr Paul Sweet
Cllr Wendy Thompson

Employees
Dereck Francis Democratic Support Officer
Adam Hadley Group Manager - Democracy
Keith Ireland Managing Director
Kevin O'Keefe Director of Governance
Mark Taylor Director of Finance
Martyn Sargeant Group Manager – Corporate Administration

Part 1 – items open to the press and public
Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence
An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of Cllr Richard Whitehouse.

2 Declarations of interests
No declarations of interests were made.

3 Minutes of the previous meeting (5 November 2014)
Resolved:

That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 5 November 2014 be 
approved as a correct record and sighed by the Chair.

4 Matters arising
There were no matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting.

Page 3



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 2 of 4

5 Changes to the Constitution
The Advisory Group considered a report on proposed changes to the Constitution.

Martyn Sargeant, Group Manager Corporate Administration reported on a proposed 
additional amendment to the relevant section of the Constitution to make clear that 
senior employees (Heads of Service, Service Directors and Strategic Directors) could 
bring forward Individual Executive Decision Notice (Green Decision) reports to a 
Cabinet member for sign off.  Cllr Peter O’Neill supported the amendment as it was 
in line with Service Director accountability.

Cllr Wendy Thompson requested that the proposed delegation to the Leader of the 
Council, to approve permanent changes to the membership of Scrutiny Panels and 
other committees part way through a municipal year be amended to provide for the 
Leader of the Main Opposition Group to be consulted on any such changes. 

Cllr Wendy Thompson also sought clarity on the proposal to include within the 
portfolio of the Cabinet Member for Governance and Performance, responsibility for 
oversight of the Electoral Services functions, working with the Returning 
Officer/Electoral Registration Officer.  Cllr Andrew Johnson reported that the 
proposal was merely moving the responsibility from the Resources portfolio to the 
Governance and Performance portfolio to where it should be.

Resolved:
That the Special Advisory Group supports the revisions to the Constitution for 
consideration by the Standards Committee and agreement by Council, 
specifically:
(1) To make amendments to job titles and responsibilities to reflect the 

Council’s recent senior management restructuring, particularly:
(a) To remove references to the role of Chief Executive, replacing it 

with ‘Head of Paid Service’.
(b) To remove references to the role of Strategic Director - Education 

and Enterprise, replacing it with ‘Strategic Director for Place’.
(c) To remove references to the role of Strategic Director - Community, 

replacing it with ‘Strategic Director for People’.
(d) To remove references to the role of Assistant Director (Finance), 

replacing it with ‘Director of Finance’.
(e) To remove references to the role of Chief Legal Officer, replacing it 

with ‘Director of Governance’.
(f) To amend the section on management structure to reflect revised 

arrangements.

(2) To amend the budget and policy framework documents listed in the 
glossary.

(3) To remove the requirement for Standards Committee to consider 
proposed changes to the Constitution.

(4) To remove the requirement for the Monitoring Officer to make paper 
copies of the Constitution available, other than at the Civic Centre or in 
response to specific requests.

Page 4



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 3 of 4

(5) To include a delegation to the Leader of the Council, in consultation with 
the Leader of the Main Opposition Group on the Council, to approve 
permanent changes to the membership of Scrutiny Panels and other 
committees part way through a municipal year.

(6) To include within the portfolio of the Cabinet Member for Governance and 
Performance, responsibility for oversight of the Electoral Services 
functions, working with the Returning Officer/Electoral Registration Officer.

(7) To delete from the Cabinet (Resources) Panel’s delegations responsibility 
to agree bids for external funding.

(8) To include a delegation to the Head of Paid Service to appoint a Deputy 
Electoral Registration Officer.

(9) To include a delegation to the Strategic Director for People to accept 
guardianship applications under the Mental Health Act 1983.

(10) To amplify the delegation to the Strategic Director for Place in respect of 
planning enforcement, including additional wording ‘including in relation to 
listed building and conservation areas, advertisement control including 
discontinuance notices, and serving section 215 notices’.

(11) To include within the delegations to the Strategic Director for Place the 
power to enter into agreements under s111 of the Local Government Act 
1972.

(12) To include a summary of the indemnity provided to employees in the event 
of a claim being made against them arising from their work on behalf of 
the Council.

(13) To include a delegation to the Monitoring Officer to amend the Constitution 
to reflect changes in the Council’s senior management structure.

6 Schedule of Councillor meetings for 2015/16
A revised schedule of councillor meetings for 2015/16 was tabled.  The schedule had 
been revised following consultations with the three political groups.

In response to a query over whether six Planning Committees would be sufficient in 
order to meet the target turnaround for planning applications, Martyn Sargeant, 
Group Manager Corporate Administration reported that, in consultation with the Head 
of Planning over the years the number of Planning Committees had gradually been 
reduced.  The pattern of Planning Committees for 2015/16 was in line with that for 
the current municipal year.  He undertook to check with the Head of Planning. 

The Group Manager Corporate Administration also reported that a decision was 
awaited from Cllr Roger Lawrence on the date and time of an Executive Team 
meeting in Autumn owing to a potential meetings clash. Cllr Roger Lawrence 
undertook to clarify the matter. 

Page 5



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 4 of 4

Resolved:
That the tabled schedule of Councillor meetings for 2015/16 be approved and 
any proposed changes be circulated to political groups and the Advisory 
Group as the final version to be submitted to Annual Council in May 2015.

Page 6



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

Report Pages 
Page 1 of 3 

 Agenda Item No:  5 

 

Special Advisory Group 
18 May 2015 
 

  
Report title Changes to the Constitution 
  

Cabinet member with lead 
responsibility 

Councillor Roger Lawrence 
Leader of the Council 

Key decision No 

In forward plan No 

Wards affected All 

Accountable director Kevin O’Keefe, Governance  

Originating service Democracy 

Accountable employee(s) Adam Hadley 

Tel 

Email 

Group Manager – Democracy  

01902 555043 

Adam.Hadley@wolverhampton.gov.uk 

Report to be/has been 

considered by 

 

 

 

Executive Team 15 April 2015 

 

Recommendation(s) for action or decision: 

 

Special Advisory Committee is recommended to agree revisions to the Constitution for approval 

by Council, specifically: 

 

(1) To delete the current Cabinet portfolios  

(2) To note the Leader’s allocation of responsibilities for Cabinet portfolios as contained 

in appendix A and insert them into the Constitution 

(3) To amend all references and delegations to Cabinet portfolios to reflect the new 

Cabinet portfolios contained in appendix A 

(4) To delete terms of reference for the current Scrutiny Board and Scrutiny panels  

(5) To inset the new terms of reference for the Scrutiny Board and scrutiny panels as 

contained in appendix A 

(6) To amend all references to Scrutiny terms of reference to reflect the new Scrutiny 

terms of reference as contained in appendix A 

 

 

Page 7



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

Report Pages 
Page 2 of 3 

1.0 Purpose 

 

1.1 This report outlines the Leader’s allocation of responsibilities for Cabinet portfolios and 

seeks support for new terms of reference of the Scrutiny Board and Scrutiny panels for 

approval by the Council. 

 

2.0 Background 

 

2.1 Under 6.4 of the Constitution, the Leader of the Council decides the allocations of 

Cabinet portfolios and he reports these to the Full Council.   

 

2.2 As part of the iterative approach to maintaining the Constitution, the Leader of the 

Council has requested that amendments be made to the terms of reference for the 

Scrutiny Board and Scrutiny panels.  

 

3.0 Changes to the Constitution 

 

Rec. Proposed change Rationale 

1, 2 

& 3 

Amendments to the Cabinet 

portfolios (this is in the gift of the 

Leader of the Council) 

 

To reflect recent changes to the Council’s 

senior management structure. 

4, 5 

& 6 

Amendments to the terms of 

reference for the Scrutiny Board 

and Scrutiny panels 

 

To reflect recent changes to the Council’s 

senior management structure. 

 

 

4.0 Financial implications 

 

4.1 There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations in this report.  

 

 [CN/11052015/Q] 

 

5.0 Legal implications 

 
5.1 The Council is required by Section 37 of the Local Government Act 2000 to prepare and 

publish a Constitution which contains its standing orders relating to decision-making, 
finance and contracts. The Council is also required to keep its Constitution updated. 
 

 [KO/07052015/B] 

 

  

Page 8



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

Report Pages 
Page 3 of 3 

6.0 Equalities implications 

 

6.1 There are no equalities implications arising from this report, as the changes to be made 

are not a result of any new policy or operational practice. 

 

7.0 Environmental implications 

 

7.1 There are no environmental implications arising from this report. 

 

8.0 Human resources implications 

 

8.1 There are no human resource implications arising from this report. 

 

9.0  Corporate landlord implications 

 

9.1  There are no human resources implications arising from this report. 

 

10.0 Schedule of background papers 

 

10.1 None. 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 1 of 21 

Cabinet Portfolios and Scrutiny Terms of Reference 
 
Cabinet Portfolios 
 
Corporate 
 
1.0 Leader of the Council 
 
2.0 Cabinet Member for Resources 
 
3.0 Cabinet Member for Governance 
 
People 
 
4.0 Cabinet Member for Education 
 
5.0 Cabinet Member for Children & Young People 
 
6.0 Cabinet Member for Adults 
 
7.0 Cabinet Member for Public Health and Wellbeing 
 
Place 
 
8.0 Cabinet Member for City Assets 
 
9.0 Cabinet Member for City Economy 
 
10.0 Cabinet Member for City Environment 
  
Scrutiny Terms of Reference 
 
Corporate 
 
11.0 Scrutiny Board 
 
12.0 Confident Capable Council Scrutiny Panel 
 
People 
 
13.0 Adults and Safer City Scrutiny Panel  
 
14.0 Children, Young People and Families Scrutiny Panel  
 
15.0 Health Scrutiny Panel  
 
Place 
 
16.0 Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel  
 
17.0 Vibrant and Sustainable City Scrutiny Panel  

Page 11



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 2 of 21 

 
1.0 Cabinet Portfolio: The Leader of the Council 
 

Policy Areas 
 

1.1. Corporate strategy 
 
1.2. City partnership 
 
1.3. International, national, regional and sub-regional leadership 

 

1.4. Combined Authority 
 

1.5. Public Service Reform  
 

1.6. Chair of the Health and Wellbeing Board (2016 onwards) 
 

1.7. Transformation 
 

1.8. Performance management 
 

1.9. Communications, marketing and branding 
 
1.10 Emergency response lead 
 
1.11 New communities and migration 

 

  

Page 12



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 3 of 21 

 
2.0. Cabinet Portfolio: Cabinet Member for Resources 
  

Policy Areas 
 
2.1 Medium term financial planning 
 
 a capital strategy (including schools) 
 b budget development process 
 c treasury management strategy 
 
2.2 Creation of wholly owned companies and joint ventures 
 
2.3 Housing benefits and council tax benefits 
 
2.4 Council tax and business rates 
 
2.5 Income generation 
 
2.6 Procurement 
 
2.7 Customer services  
 
2.8 ICT 
 
2.9 Channel shift 
 
2.10 Audit 
 
2.11 Corporate risk 
 
2.12 Future Space Programme 
 
 
 
  

Page 13



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 4 of 21 

3.0 Cabinet Portfolio: Cabinet Member for Governance  
 

Policy Areas 
 
3.1 Legal and governance 
 
3.2 Human resources strategy 
 
3.3 Organisation development strategy 
 
3.4 Democratic services, scrutiny, Mayoralty, councillor support 
 
3.5 Registrars 
 
3.6 Information governance 
 
3.7 Electoral registration 
 
3.8 Health and safety 
 
3.9 Equalities 
 
3.10 Business support 
 
3.11 YOO Recruit 
 
3.12 Complaints and feedback 
 
 

Page 14



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 5 of 21 

4.0 Cabinet Portfolio: Cabinet Member for Education 
 

Policy Areas 
 
4.1 School standards and attainment 
 
4.2 School governance 
 
4.3 School place planning and admissions 
 
4.4 Home to school transport 
 
4.5 School asset management 
 
4.6 Traded services for schools 
 
4.7 Post 16 Education provision 
 
4.8 University and College education provision 
 
4.9 Adult Education 
 
 
Note 1: Special Education Needs and Inclusion is the subject of a strategy 

review.  The portfolios of Education and Children and Young People 
will be amended accordingly once the review is completed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 6 of 21 

 
 
5.0 Cabinet Portfolio: Cabinet Member for Children and Young People 
 

Policy Areas 
 
 
5.1 Prevention of child sexual exploitation  
  
5.2 Children’s safeguarding 
 
5.3 Corporate parenting 
 
5.4 Children in need (including troubled families, looked after children & children 

with disabilities) 
 
5.5 Early years 
 
5.6 Children and young people partnership working (including Youth Zone) 
 
5.7 Youth offending 
 
5.8 Children and young people’s mental health 
 
5.9 Primary link for children and young people’s health 
 
5.10 Childrens care commissioning & user engagement 
 
 

 

Note 1: Special Education Needs and Inclusion is the subject of a strategy 
review.  The portfolios of Education and Children and Young People 
will be amended accordingly once the review is completed. 

  

Page 16



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 7 of 21 

6.0 Cabinet Portfolio: Cabinet Member for Adults 
 

Policy Areas 
 
6.1 Social care for older people, disabilities and mental health 
 
6.2 Adult safeguarding 
 
6.3 Carer support 
 
6.4 Welfare rights 
 
6.5 Primary link for adults health 
 
6.6 Community hubs and Libraries 
 
6.7 Wolverhampton Information Network 
 
6.8 Better Care Fund and Care Act responses 
 
6.9 Quality and Care provision monitoring 
 
6.10 Adult care commissioning & user engagement 
  

Page 17



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 8 of 21 

7.0  Cabinet Portfolio: Cabinet Member for Public Health and Wellbeing 
 

Policy Areas 
 
7.1 Chair of Health & Wellbeing Board (2015 - 2016) 
 
7.2 Public health 
 
7.3 Health protection and public engagement 
 
7.4 Vaccination and immunisation  
 
7.5 Health visiting 
 
7.6 Sports development 
 
7.7 Community safety & community cohesion 
 
7.8 Resilience and business continuity  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 18



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 9 of 21 

8.0 Cabinet Portfolio: Cabinet Member for City Assets 
 

Policy Areas 
 

 
8.1 City housing 
 
8.2 Homelessness 
 
8.3 Strategic Transportation 
 
8.4 Planning  
 
8.5 Building control  
 
8.6 Development control 
 
8.7 Corporate landlord 
 
8.8 Facilities management 
 
 
  

Page 19



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 10 of 21 

 
9.0 Cabinet Portfolio: Cabinet Member for City Economy 

 
Policy Areas 

 
9.1 City development 
 
9.2 Skills and employability 
 
9.3 Supporting city businesses 
 
9.4 Inward investment 
 
9.5 Visitor economy  
 
9.6 External funding 
 
9.7 City marketing (Making it Happen brand) 
 
9.8 Sustainability 
 
9.9 Voluntary Sector liaison 
 
9.10 Partnership working with University and College to develop skills and 
 business agenda 
 
 
 
 
Note 1: Special Education Needs and Inclusion is the subject of a strategy 

review.  The portfolios of Education and Children and Young People 
will be amended accordingly once the review is completed. 

 
 
  

Page 20



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 11 of 21 

 
10.0 Cabinet Portfolio: Cabinet Member for City Environment 
 

Policy Areas 
 
10.1 WV Active 
 
10.2 Waste management strategy 
 
10.3 Street cleansing 
 
10.4 Grounds maintenance, parks operations, country parks operations 
 
10.5 Operational transportation and highways management 
 
10.6 Public protection and consumer protection 
 
10.7 Licensing 
 
10.8 Parking Services 
 
10.9 Markets 
 
10.10 Sustainability 
 
10.11 Fleet management 
 
10.12 Bereavement 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 21



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 12 of 21 

 
Scrutiny Terms of Reference 

 
Corporate 
 
11.0 Scrutiny Board 
 
12.0 Confident Capable Council Scrutiny Panel 
 
 
 
People 
 
13.0 Adults and Safer City Scrutiny Panel 
 
14.0 Children, Young People and Families Scrutiny Panel 
 
15.0 Health Scrutiny Panel 
 
 
 
Place 
 
16.0 Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel 
 
17.0 Vibrant and Sustainable City Scrutiny Panel 
 

Page 22



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 13 of 21 

11.0 Scrutiny Board (Corporate) 
 
11.1 Scope 
 
The co-ordination of the work of the Scrutiny Panels, Scrutiny Review Groups, 
Member Champions and Scrutiny Inquiries. Scrutiny of the work of the Cabinet.  
To consider any call-ins received under the Council’s call-in procedures. 
 
11.2 Terms of reference 
 

a  When scrutinising the work of the Cabinet the Board will have the same 
terms of reference as the six Panels set out in paragraph 1.4 below.  

  
b To arrange for the consideration of forthcoming Executive Decisions 

published in accordance with the Access to Information Procedure 
Rules with a view to identifying issues for early discussion with the 
Cabinet and/or scrutiny prior to decisions being made. 

 
c The Board will oversee the operation of the call-in mechanisms with the 

Panels being responsible for hearing those call-ins related to their 
terms of reference.  When the call-in relates to an overarching policy 
framework / budget issue or a matter that falls within the remit of more 
than one scrutiny panel it will default to the Scrutiny Board.  Further, if 
the issue is considered to be of particular significance, either the Chair 
or Vice Chair of the Scrutiny Board can ask for it to come to the Board. 

 
d The Board will oversee the work programmes of Scrutiny Panels to 

avoid duplication of work and to ensure coherence of approach to 
cross-cutting policy themes.  The Board may determine that one 
named Panel shall take lead responsibility for a cross-cutting policy 
theme or may determine that the work be shared between one or more 
named Panels. 

 
e The Board will ensure coherence between the policy development work 

of the named Panels and their role in the consideration of reports 
received from external auditors and external regulatory Inspectors. 

 
f The Board will make recommendations to the Cabinet on the allocation 

of budgetary and employee resources held centrally for the purpose of 
supporting scrutiny work. 

 
g The Board will ensure that good practices and methods of working are 

shared between Panels and in particular will seek to optimise the 
inclusion of citizens, partners and stakeholders in the work of Scrutiny. 

 
h The Board will review or scrutinise non-Cabinet business and may 

make reports or recommendations to the Council.  The Board will 
consider policy and due process and will not scrutinise individual 
decisions made by Regulatory or other Committees particularly those 
quasi-judicial decisions relating to development control, licensing etc 

Page 23

http://wolverhampton.cmis.uk.com/DecisionMaking/Document.ashx?czJKcaeAi5tUFL1DTL2UE4zNRBcoShgo=nCICbNMR%2bMUAId1kokvKG6VWunDj3PkPCHa56ECjl3Ew0T7dimKXIA%3d%3d&rUzwRPf%2bZ3zd4E7Ikn8Lyw%3d%3d=pwRE6AGJFLDNlh225F5QMaQWCtPHwdhUfCZ%2fLUQzgA2uL5jNRG4jdQ%3d%3d&mCTIbCubSFfXsDGW9IXnlg%3d%3d=hFflUdN3100%3d&kCx1AnS9%2fpWZQ40DXFvdEw%3d%3d=hFflUdN3100%3d&uJovDxwdjMPoYv%2bAJvYtyA%3d%3d=ctNJFf55vVA%3d&FgPlIEJYlotS%2bYGoBi5olA%3d%3d=NHdURQburHA%3d&d9Qjj0ag1Pd993jsyOJqFvmyB7X0CSQK=ctNJFf55vVA%3d&WGewmoAfeNR9xqBux0r1Q8Za60lavYmz=ctNJFf55vVA%3d&WGewmoAfeNQ16B2MHuCpMRKZMwaG1PaO=ctNJFf55vVA%3d


This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 14 of 21 

which have been delegated by the Council.  The Board will not act as 
an appeal body in respect of non-Cabinet functions. 

 
i The Board will consider and determine arrangements for the review 

and scrutiny of such Area Structures as the Council may establish 
under Article 10 of the Constitution. 

 
j The Board will oversee the work of any Councillors appointed to act as 

lead members or ‘champions’ in respect of any specific priority tasks or 
areas of policy development identified by the Council. 

 
k The Board will consider any petition referred to it by the Petitions 

Committee where the petitioners have expressed dissatisfaction with 
the outcome of a petition. 

 
l The Board will undertake the tracking and monitoring of scrutiny review 

recommendations. 
 
m The Board will oversee the coordination of the budget scrutiny process. 

 
 
11.3 Specific responsibilities 
 
The Board will have responsibility for scrutiny functions as they relate to: 
 

 Combined Authority 

 Future Customer 

 Future Performance 

 Communications 
 
11.4 Corporate priorities 
 
All corporate priorities from: 
 

 Place – Stronger economy 

 People - Stronger communities 

 Confident Capable Council 
 
 
Cabinet Member(s) 
 
Leader of the Council 
Cabinet Member for Resources 
  
Lead Officer(s)  
  
Managing Director  
Or Director of Governance 

 

Page 24

http://wolverhampton.cmis.uk.com/DecisionMaking/Document.ashx?czJKcaeAi5tUFL1DTL2UE4zNRBcoShgo=QqTZg89Be1GM5CrS1gUI9jAYjNf%2byO7UaD1cI%2f7eSH8wiqp9JGbWUw%3d%3d&rUzwRPf%2bZ3zd4E7Ikn8Lyw%3d%3d=pwRE6AGJFLDNlh225F5QMaQWCtPHwdhUfCZ%2fLUQzgA2uL5jNRG4jdQ%3d%3d&mCTIbCubSFfXsDGW9IXnlg%3d%3d=hFflUdN3100%3d&kCx1AnS9%2fpWZQ40DXFvdEw%3d%3d=hFflUdN3100%3d&uJovDxwdjMPoYv%2bAJvYtyA%3d%3d=ctNJFf55vVA%3d&FgPlIEJYlotS%2bYGoBi5olA%3d%3d=NHdURQburHA%3d&d9Qjj0ag1Pd993jsyOJqFvmyB7X0CSQK=ctNJFf55vVA%3d&WGewmoAfeNR9xqBux0r1Q8Za60lavYmz=ctNJFf55vVA%3d&WGewmoAfeNQ16B2MHuCpMRKZMwaG1PaO=ctNJFf55vVA%3d


This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 15 of 21 

12.0 Confident Capable Council Scrutiny Panel (Corporate) 
 
12.1 Scope 
 
The scrutiny of: 
 

 Organisation and performance of the human, financial, technical and material 
resources to support the delivery of Council services.  

 
12.2 General responsibilities 
 
Constitution paragraph 26. Scrutiny procedural rules. 
 
12.3 Specific responsibilities 
 
The Panel will have responsibility for scrutiny functions as they relate to: 
 

 Strategic Financial Services 

 Revenues and Benefits 

 Strategic Procurement 

 The HUB 

 Audit 

 Human Resources 

 Corporate Administration 

 Democracy 

 Corporate Landlord 

 Transformation 

 ICT 
 
12.4 Corporate priorities 
 
Future Council – Stronger Council ready and able to deliver change. 

 

 Future People 

 Future Works 

 Future Practice 

 Future Money 

 Future Space 
 
Cabinet Member(s) 
 
Cabinet Member for Resources 
Cabinet Member for Governance  
Cabinet Member for City Assets 
 
Lead Officer(s) 
 
Director of Finance 
Director of Governance 
Service Director City Assets 

Page 25



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 16 of 21 

13.0 Adults and Safer City Scrutiny Panel (People) 
 
13.1 Scope 
 
The scrutiny of: 
 

 Services for older and vulnerable adults 

 Local safeguarding arrangements for adults 

 Crime and disorder in the city  
 
13.2 General responsibilities 
 
Constitution paragraph 26. Scrutiny procedural rules. 
 
13.3 Specific responsibilities 
 
The Panel will have responsibility for scrutiny functions as they relate to: 
 

 Older people assessment and care management 

 Financial support services 

 Libraries and community hubs 

 Independent living centre 

 Commissioning older people  

 Carers support  

 All age disabilities (disabilities) 

 All age disability (provision) 

 Safeguarding and quality 

 Community safety 
 
13.4 Corporate priorities 
 

 Adults and children are supported in times of need 
 Safeguarding people in vulnerable situations 

 People and communities achieve their full potential 
 Enabling communities to support themselves  
 Keeping the city safe 

 People live longer, healthier lives 
 Promoting independence for older people  
 Promoting independence for people with disabilities 

 
 
Cabinet Member(s) 
 
Cabinet Member for Adults 
Cabinet Member for Public Health and Wellbeing 
 
Lead Officer(s) 
 
Service Director Older People  
Service Director Disability and Health 

Page 26



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 17 of 21 

 
 
14.0 Children, Young People and Families Scrutiny Panel (People) 
 
14.1 Scope 
 
The scrutiny of: 
 

 Provision of all local authority services for children and young people including 
education, social care, special needs and play provision.  

 Children’s safeguarding 

 Child sexual exploitation  
 

14.2 General responsibilities 
 
Constitution paragraph 26. Scrutiny procedural rules. 
 
14.3 Specific responsibilities 
 
The Panel will have responsibility for scrutiny functions as they relate to: 
 

 Children in need/child protection 

 Looked after children 

 Early help 0-5 

 Early help 5-18 

 Youth offending 

 Children’s commissioning 

 School planning and resources 

 Standards and vulnerable pupils 
 

14.4 Corporate priorities 
 

 Adults and children are supported in times of need 
Strengthening families where children are at risk 

 People and communities achieve their full potential 
Challenging and supporting schools to provide the best education for children 
and young people 

 
 
Cabinet Member(s) 
 
Cabinet Member for Children and Young People  
Cabinet Member for Education 
 
Lead Officer(s) 
 
Director of Education 
Service Director Children and Young People 

 

Page 27



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 18 of 21 

15.0 Health Scrutiny Panel (People) 

 
15.1 Scope 
 
The scrutiny of health provision in accordance with the Health and Social Care Act 
2001 and subsequent relevant legislation and Government guidance.  
 
15.2 General responsibilities 
 
Constitution paragraph 26. Scrutiny procedural rules. 
 
15.3 Specific responsibilities 
 
The Panel will have responsibility for scrutiny functions as they relate to: 

 

 All health related issues, including liaison with NHS Trusts, Clinical 
Commissioning Groups, Health and Wellbeing Board and HealthWatch.  

 All functions of the Council contained in the National Health Service Act 2006, 
to all regulations and directions made under the Health and Social Care Act 
2001, the Local Authority (Overview and Scrutiny Committees Health Scrutiny 
Functions) Regulations 2002, the Health and Social Care Act 2012 and 
related regulations.  

 Reports and recommendations to relevant NHS bodies, relevant health 
service providers, the Secretary of State or Regulators.  

 Initiating the response to any formal consultation undertaken by relevant NHS 
Trusts and Clinical Commissioning Groups or other health providers or 
commissioners on any substantial development or variation in services.  

 Participating with other relevant neighbouring local authorities in any joint 
scrutiny arrangements of NHS Trusts providing cross-border services.  

 Decisions made by or actions of the Health and Wellbeing Board. 

 Public Health – Intelligence and Evidence 

 Public Health – Health Protection and NHS Facing 

 Public Health - Transformation  

 Public Health – Commissioning 

 Healthier City 

 Mental Health 

 Commissioning Mental Health and Disability 

 Headstart Programme 
 
15.4 Corporate priorities 
 

 People live longer, healthier lives 
Promoting physical activity and healthier lifestyles 

 Promoting Independence for older people 
 Promoting independence for people with disabilities 

 People and communities achieve their full potential 
Enabling communities to support themselves (Disability and Mental Health)  

 
  

Page 28



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 19 of 21 

Cabinet Member(s) 
 
Cabinet Member for Public Health and Wellbeing 
 
Lead Officer(s) 
 
Service Director Public Health and Wellbeing  
Service Director Disability and Mental Health 
 
 

Page 29



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 20 of 21 

16.0 Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel (Place) 

 
16.1 Scope 
 
The scrutiny of policies to attract and retain new businesses and employment in the 
context of sustainable economic and environmental regeneration.  
 

16.2 General responsibilities 
 
Constitution paragraph 26. Scrutiny procedural rules. 
 
16.3 Specific responsibilities 
 
The Panel will have responsibility for scrutiny functions as they relate to: 
 

 Enterprise and skills 

 City Development 

 Visitor Economy 

 Adult and Cultural Learning 

 Economic Inclusion 

 Service Development 
 
16.4 Corporate priorities 
 

 An environment where new and existing businesses thrive 
 Developing a vibrant city  
 Supporting businesses, encouraging enterprise and attracting inward 

investment 

 People develop the skills to get and keep work  
 Improving our critical skills and employability approach 

 

 
 
Cabinet Member(s) 
 
Cabinet Member for City Economy 
 
Lead Officer(s) 
 
Service Director City Economy 
 

 

Page 30



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Appendix A 

Report Pages 
Page 21 of 21 

17.0 Vibrant and Sustainable City Scrutiny Panel (Place) 
 
17.1 Scope 
 
The scrutiny of: 
 

 Vibrant sustainable communities where people feel proud to live 

 Keeping neighbourhoods, city infrastructure and the environment clean 

 Improving city housing 

 Cultural and leisure services 
 

17.2 General responsibilities 
 
Constitution paragraph 26. Scrutiny procedural rules. 
 
17.3 Specific responsibilities 
 
The Panel will have responsibility for scrutiny functions as they relate to: 
 

 Operational Services 

 Public Realm 

 Commercial Services 

 Regulatory Services (policy) 

 City Housing  

 Planning (policy) 

 Strategic Transport 

 Keeping the city clean 

 Keeping the city moving  

 Improving the city housing offer 

 Strategic asset management 
 
17.4 Corporate priorities 
 

 An environment where new and exciting businesses thrive: 
 Developing a vibrant city  

 People live longer, healthier lives: 
 Promoting physical activity and healthier lifestyles 
 
 
Cabinet Member(s) 
 
Cabinet Member for City Environment 
Cabinet Member for City Assets 
 
Lead Officer(s) 
 
Service Director City Environment 
Service Director City Assets  
 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



V13, 11 May 2015  

 
 

Please note that the scrutiny panel names used below are those in the proposal stage 
 

  No. of 
scheduled 
meetings 

Usual day 
and time 

May 
2015 

Jun 
2015 

July 
2015 

Aug 
2015 

Sept 
2015 

Oct 
2015 

Nov 
2015 

Dec 
2015 

Jan 
2016 

Feb 
2016 

Mar 
2016 

Apr 
2016 

Bank Holidays 
  

4 & 25   31    
25 & 
28 

1  
25 & 
28 

 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 a
n

d
 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 

               

Council 
 

8 Wed 
(5.45pm) 

20a  15  23  4 16 27  2b 6c 

               

Cabinet 
 

12 Wed (5pm)  3 & 23d 22  16 21 11 9 13 3 & 24 23 20 
               

Cabinet (Resources) Panel 
 

12 Tues (5pm)  2 & 30 28  15 20 17 15 19 9 8 5 & 26 
               

Cabinet (Perf Mngmt) Panel 
 

4 Mon (5pm)  15   14  23   22   
               

Executive Team (if required) 
 

12 Mon (5pm)  1 & 22 20  21 19 9 7 11 1 & 29 21 18 
               

Leaders’ Business Mngmt Group 

(if required) 
 

6 
Wed (3pm)   15          

 

S
c

ru
ti

n
y

 

               

Scrutiny planning session 
 

1 Wed (6pm)  3           
               

Health scrutiny planning session 1 Thur (4pm)  11           
               

Scrutiny Board 
 

7 Tues (6pm)  30   8  3 15e 12  1 26f 
               

Adults and safer City 
 

5 Tues (6pm)   14  22  24e  26  22  
               

Children, young people and 
families 
 

5 
Wed (6pm)   8  9  25e  20   13 

               

Confident, capable council 
 

5 Wed (6pm)   22   7  2e  3  20 
               

Health 
 

6 Thur (2pm)   16  24  26e  14 25  7 
               

Stronger City economy 
 

5 Tues (6pm)   28   6  1e  9  19 
               

Vibrant and sustainable City 
 

5 Thur (6pm)   23   1  3e  11  14 

 

P
e

n
s

io
n

s
 

Pensions committee 5 
Wed 

(1.30pm) 
 

17g & 
24h 

  23   9   16  

Pensions board 2 
Varies 
(2pm) 

  2      19    

Investment advisory  
sub-committee 

4 Wed (10am)  24g   23   9   16  

  
 

a Annual Council, 6pm  b Budget setting  c Annual Council: 18 May 2016, 6pm  d Moved to Tuesday 5pm e Scrutiny of the budget   
f If required   g June meetings only: timings reversed (Pensions Committee at 10am, sub-committee at 1.30pm)  h Begins at 10am 

 

SCHEDULE OF COUNCILLOR MEETINGS: 2015/16 

P
age 33



V13, 11 May 2015  

 

 

 

 

  No. of 
scheduled 
meetings 

Usual day 
and time 

May 
2015 

Jun  
2015 

July 
2015 

Aug 
2015 

Sept 
2015 

Oct  
2015 

Nov 
2015 

Dec 
2015 

Jan  
2016 

Feb 2016 Mar 
2016 

Apr 
2016 

Bank Holidays 
  

4 & 25   31    
25 & 
28 

1  
25 & 
28 

 

R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 a
n

d
 o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

               

Audit committee 4 Mon (2pm)   6  21   14   14  

Health and Wellbeing Board 6 
Wed 

(varies) 
 

3 
(12.30pm) 

29 
(2pm) 

  
7 

(12.30pm) 
 

2 
(2pm) 

 
10 

(12.30pm) 
 

27 
(2pm) 

Safeguarding Children’s 
Board 

4 
Wed 

(12.30pm) 
 10   16   16   TBC  

Safeguarding Adults Board 4 
Thur 

(11am) 
 18   10   10   17  

Children’s Trust Board 4 
Varies 
(2pm) 

 17   18   1  4   

Planning committee 6 Tues (2pm)  2 21  29   1  2  19 

Planning (site visits) 6 
Tues 

(10am) 
 2 21  29   1  2  19 

Licensing committee 7 
Wed 

(10am) 
 3 22  9  11  20  16 27 

Standards committee  
(if required) 

4 
Thur 

(1.30pm) 
 25   3   3   24  

 

O
th

e
r 

               

Petitions committee 6 Fri (10am)  26   11  6  8 26  8 

Corporate parenting board 5 
Wed 

(5.30pm) 
  1  30  11  6  30  

Community cohesion forum 3 Wed (6pm)  24    14    10   

Equalities advisory group 4 Tue (10am)  23   22   8  23   

Cllr development and IT 
advisory group 

4 Fri (9am)  26   18   11  26   

Special advisory group  
(if required) 

6 Thur (9am)   23   8 19  7  10 21 

Sustainability advisory 
group (if required) 

3 
Wed 

(5.30pm) 
  22     9   23  

SCHEDULE OF COUNCILLOR MEETINGS: 2015/16 (continued) 

P
age 34


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting (18 March 2015)
	5 Changes to the Constitution
	Appendix A

	6 Schedule of Councillor meetings 2015/16

